ALEXANDRIA HOUSING AFFORDABILITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MEETING
DATE: February 5, 2026
TIME: 6:45-8:45 P.M.
LOCATION: Nannie J. Lee Memorial Recreation Center
1108 Jefferson Street, Alexandria, VA 22314

*Interpretation can be provided with advanced notice*

AGENDA

1. Introductions (AHAAC Co-Chairs) 6:45 p.m.
a. New member welcome: Andrea Ponsor and Todd Perry

2. Consideration of January 7, 2026 Minutes (Co-Chairs) 6:55 p.m.
Action Requested: Review and Vote on January Minutes

3. Potomac Yard Landbay G-G Update (Wesley Housing/Aspasia Xypolia) 7:00 p.m.
Action Requested: Review and Vote on Housing Trust Fund Grant

4. Housing 2040 Update 7:15 p.m.
a. City Council work session
b. Accessibility
c. Senior Housing
d. Sustainability

5. Development Updates (Staff) 7:55 p.m.
6. Staff Updates 8:00 p.m.
7. ARHA Updates (Helen Mcllvaine) 8:15 p.m.
8. Housing Alexandria Updates (Jon Frederick) 8:20 p.m.
9. Information Items: 8:25 p.m.

e January 2026 Financial Report
e HMP Progress Report

10. Announcements and Upcoming Meetings 8:30 p.m.

Housing 2040 Community Meeting
February 28, 10 a.m. — 3 p.m.
Nannie J. Lee Memorial Recreation Center

11. Adjournment (AHAAC Co-Chairs) 8:35 p.m.


https://apps.alexandriava.gov/Calendar/Detail.aspx?si=61532

City of Alexandria, Virginia

ALEXANDRIA HOUSING
AFFORDABILITY ADVISORY
COMMITTEE DRAFT MINUTES

Virtual | January 7, 2026

1 Aschalew Asabie Mary Horner, Landlord-Tenant
Division Chief

2 Felicia Brewster Tamara Jovovic, Housing Program
Manager

3 | Michael Butler Christopher Do, Housing Analyst

4 | Joseph Dammann Aspasia Xypolia, Deputy Director

5 | Michael Doyle Kenny Turscak, Planning & Zoning

6 | Betsy Faga Nathan Randall, Planning & Zoning

7 | Jon Frederick Alexa Powell, Planning & Zoning

8 | Carlos Bethencourt Catherine Miliaras, Planning &
Zoning

9 | Jan Macidull

10 | Shelley McCabe

11 | Melissa Sathe

12 | Anderson Vereyken
13 | Sean Zielenbach

14 Stephon Hill
15 | Cesar Madison

16 | Rachel Dixon

17 | Unigue Coleman

Helen Mcllvaine*, Housing
Ali Coleman Tokarz*,

DCHS

Guests
1 Cathy Puskar Walsh, Colucci, Lubeley & Walsh
2 | Ken Wire Wire Gill, LLP
3 | Jack Lester EYA
4 | Dayonna Scott Member of the public
5 | John Houston Member of the public
6 | Theresa Edwards Member of the public
7 | Chandler Wilkins Member of the public
8 | Katharine Dixon Member of the public
9 | Denise Fazio Member of the public
1

0 | Mary Horner Member of the public




11 | Elizeo Gonzalez Member of the public

12 | Katie Taranto Member of the public

13 | David Pontell Member of the public

14 | Deontae Dunkley Member of the public
*non-voting

1. Introduction and Chair Remarks (Chairs)

Co-Chair Shelley McCabe welcomed the Committee and guests at 7:02 p.m. Members
and other panelists infroduced themselves.

2. Consideration of December 4, 2025 Minutes

Betsy Faga motioned to approve the December 4, 2025 minutes; Andy Vereyken
seconded the motion. The Committee voted unanimously to approve the December 4,
2025 minutes.

3. Duke-Quaker Towns Affordable Housing Plan (Kenny Turscak and Cathy Puskar)
Kenny Turscak and Cathy Puskar presented the affordable housing plan for the Duke-

Quaker Towns project. Ms. Puskar explained that the 11-unit project will provide a four-
bedroom for-sale unit in exchange for Section 7-700 bonus density.

One Committee member asked what the market-rate townhouses will cost. Ms. Puskar
responded that the Applicant does not have sale prices available yet. Another
Committee member asked who the Applicant is. Ms. Puskar noted the Applicant is
Evergreen Properties.

Jon Frederick motioned to recommend approval of the affordable housing plan, Mike
Doyle seconded the motion. The Committee voted unanimously to recommend
approval of the affordable housing plan.

4. N Lee Development Preview (Kenny Turscak and Ken Wire)

Kenny Turscak and Ken Wire presented the development preview for the proposed 300
N Lee development. The Applicant for the project is EYA and Ken Wire introduced Jack
Lester from EYA. The project is not seeking rezoning, but is utilizing Section 7-700 bonus
density, which yields two affordable for-sale fee simple units. The two units will each
have a two-car garage, study, loft, and roof terrace comparable to the other market-
rate units.



https://www.alexandriava.gov/sites/default/files/2025-12/January%202026%20AHAAC%20Packet.pdf
https://www.alexandriava.gov/sites/default/files/2025-12/January%202026%20AHAAC%20Packet.pdf
https://www.alexandriava.gov/sites/default/files/2026-01/AHAAC%20Dev%20Preview%2001.07.26.pdf
https://www.alexandriava.gov/sites/default/files/2026-01/AHAAC%20Dev%20Preview%2001.07.26.pdf

One Committee member asked what fee simple means. Mr. Lester responded that it
means the for-sale units have no common ownership structure like a condo. A
Committee member noted that they live next to the project and will excuse themselves
from voting on the final affordable housing plan but asked if the site layout for the
project is finished. Mr. Wire noted that the site layout is final, but the BAR will meet with
the project again in January to finalize the design.

Andy Vereyken noted that he will also abstain from voting on the affordable housing
plan due to a conflict of interest. Another Committee member asked what ADU meant
in this context. Mr. Turscak clarified that Alexandria uses committed affordable unit
(CAU) instead of affordable dwelling unit (ADU), which is a term used in other
jurisdictions. The Committee member also noted that ADU can refer to accessible
dwelling units.

One Committee member asked if there is a set policy for how monetary contributions
are allocated. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that the Office of Housing is able to allocate
monetary contributions at its discretion, which makes it a flexible financial tool. In this
case, the monetary confribution could be used to support homebuyer assistance.

One Committee member asked if the project is accessible. Mr. Wire explained that
elevators or other accessibility features could be added to units in coordination with the
Applicant’s team, but it is not required in code. Another Committee member
emphasized that there are different types of accessibility needs for different abilities,
including sensory and hearing.

5. Housing 2040: Financial Tools

Helen Mcllvaine presented an update on Housing 2040 Financial Tools, including tax
relief and developer fee relief. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that the City is exploring tax
abatement as a potential tool for renhabilitation projects and for redevelopments that
add net new affordable units. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that property taxes lower operating
costs and allow developers to borrow more conventional debt, which would lower the
amount of City gap funding requested. Fees account for $15,000 per unit in affordable
housing projects, so some form of fee relief could have a significant impact. Housing
staff will continue to refine its recommendations in the Housing 2040 process.

One Committee member expressed their support for tax relief and asked for
clarification if net new units would include units converted from market-rate to
committed affordable. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that it was envisioned to target additional
affordable units built under redevelopment, but staff will reconsider its scope and
definition.



Another Committee member expressed their support for these tools and asked about
the tfime limits for a potential tax abatement. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that under the City's
statutory limitations, it can provide up to 15 years of abatement. A special tax district
would allow the City up to 30 years of abatement, but staff are talking to lenders about
an abatement period that would be impactful for loan terms and underwriting.
Christopher Do noted that there is advocacy at the state level by Virginia Housing
Alliance in support of enabling legislation for tax exemption and abatement.

One Committee member asked why there has been reticence around fee waivers for
non-profits. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that at one point, enforcing the same requirements for
all developers helped to combat the stigma towards affordable housing. Ms. Mclivaine
noted that some organizations have been granted tax exemption by the City but sewer
tap fees are not waived.

Another Committee member asked about affordable housing and assisted living for
faith groups. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that the focus is on streamlining faith-based
developments to avoid opposition that causes delays and added costs to these
projects. A Committee member noted that the Mayor and Vice Mayor have been
supportive at the state level of these initiatives.

Committee members noted that there is debate over enabling legislation that allows
local control over decision making versus state mandates that can relieve some of the
pressure and backlash from municipalities. A state mandate could limit challenges to
City authority, provide certainty for developments, and avoid years of legal challenges.

6. Affordable Housing Pipeline and Priorities (Staff)

Deputy Director Aspasia Xypolia presented the updated Affordable Housing Pipeline to
the Committee.

One Committee member noted that the City could tackle the current pipeline in nine
years based on annual revenue. The City could also leverage money and bring in new
sources to move more quickly through the pipeline. Ms. Mcllvaine noted that Parkstone
was able to leverage JBG Smith funds for its acquisition and the Rooming House was
able to use HOME-ARP funds for its rehabilitation.

Ms. Mcllvaine explained that moving projects through the pipeline will require
investment. The Co-Chairs noted that in discussions with City Council, they were
receptive to affordable housing bonds.


https://www.alexandriava.gov/sites/default/files/2026-01/AHAACAffordableHousingPipelinePresentation01.07.2026_0.pdf

One Committee member commented that without action, development costs will
confinue to increase. As a result, some projects will become too expensive or may not
materialize. The Committee member noted that some of these financial tools, including
tax relief, bonds, and fee relief, could help cover some of these funding needs. They
also noted that 10-15 years ago, City Council asked if affordable housing projects
would come forward if additional money was provided, so the pipeline demonstrates
the need exists. Another Committee member expressed concern about the risk from
the market, which could upend development conditions for these projects.

7. ARHA Update (Helen Mclivaine)

Ms. Mcllvaine reported that ARHA has relocated everyone from Ladrey except for one
resident. ARHA is working on obtaining the HAP contract for the Alate, which is needed
to make payments towards the state bond authority. Seven residents have leased the
affordable set-aside units in the property and two other set-aside units are currently
available.

One Committee member asked if ARHA is currently using its reserves to make payments
for the Alate. Ms. Mcllvaine explained that ARHA is using reserves from proceeds and
revenue from other properties and deals. The Committee member asked if these
payments impact ARHA's maintenance and resident services at other properties. Ms.
Mcllvaine explained that the funding for those services are separate. The HAP contract
implementation is dependent on the Ladrey relocation.

One Committee member noted that this is the first project to use the state bonding
capacity and it could be a viable financing option to pursue for other projects.

8. Housing Alexandria Update (Jon Frederick)

Jon Frederick reported that Housing Alexandria received the award for the best
homeownership project for Cardinal Path at the Virginia Governor's Housing
Conference. Residents are moving into their homes this month, including three
homebuyers coming from LIHTC properties.

Housing Alexandria closed on Phase Il of Sanse before Thanksgiving and is anticipating
Phase | delivery by this summer. Naja has received a letter of intent from Neighborhood

Health for its headquarters. Naja construction is anficipated to begin in 2026.

9. Staff Update: Duke Street Land Use Plan (Staff)



Tamara Jovovic noted that the Duke Street Land Use Plan held an open house in
December and held a work session with Planning Commission. The plan is aiming for
public hearing by the end of 2026. It is currently soliciting feedback on land use areas,
including opportunity sites for housing redevelopment and protection areas targeted
for preservation. The Duke Street team is hosting workshops for additional feedback in
the same format as the Open House.

10. Financial Report (Staff)

Ms. Jovovic commented that staff continues to see the impact on monetary
conftributions as more units are provided as set-asides.

11. Announcements and Upcoming Meetings (All)

Ali Coleman gave an update on the Economic Opportunities Commission (EOC) which
met with co-chairs and staff last month. The EOC is looking to continue to collaborate
on housing issues. Ms. Coleman also noted that the PIT Count is coming up on January
28 or January 29. DCHS staff are working on supporting housing legislation related to
homelessness. A Committee member also noted that the Health and Human Services
Request for Proposals (RFP) was issued and is currently available.

Staff highlighted the February 28 Open House will be held in-person at the Lee Center
from 10 a.m. to 3 p.m. All Committee members and members of the public are
welcome to attend.

ARHA Redevelopment Work Group
February 19, 5:30 -7 p.m.
ARHA Headquarters, 401 Wythe St.

Housing 2040 Open House
February 28, 10 a.m. -3 p.m.
Lee Center, 1108 Jefferson St.
Registration Form

12. Adjournment (Co-Chairs)

Jon Frederick motioned to adjourn the meeting; the Co-Chairs adjourned the meeting
at 8:53 p.m.


https://apps.alexandriava.gov/Calendar/Detail.aspx?si=61960
https://apps.alexandriava.gov/Calendar/Detail.aspx?si=61532
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/019be110f4d67453b89cfa14a2574b42

FY 2026 Affordable Housing Development Funds

Financial Report

Fiscal Year To Date Activity

Date Payments Received Reference DSUP or Transac $ Amount
8/28/2025 Developer Contributions Tri Pointe Homes 2020 - 10035 $167,381
9/17/2025 Developer Contributions Tri Pointe Homes 2020 - 10035 $61,667
10/8/2025 Developer Contributions Tri Pointe Homes 2020 - 10035 $88,095
12/22/2025 Developer Contributions The Whitley Phase | 2021 - 10020 $57,246
Grand Total $374,389
Pledged Date New Pledges / Project Name Developer Project Type $ Pledged
Office to
11/15/2025 2051 Jamieson Ave (Carlyle Block B) Red Fox Development Residential $114,547
11/15/2025 4880 Mark Center DriveMulti-Unit Development Bozzuto Development Company 402 rental units $1,296,798
732 North Washington Street & 710 Madison Street Office to
1/24/2026 Office to Residential Conversion 732-806 Development LLC Residential $41,345
1/24/2026 S. Peyton Mixed-Use Building Windmill Hill LLC 8-unit multifamily $27,337

Grand Total $1,480,027




January 30, 2026

Page 2 of 2

Revenues 2025 2026

Developer Contributions $0 $167,381 $61,667  $88,095 $0 $57,246 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $374,389 Balance
Developer Contributions - Braddock SAP $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 Available
Multifamily Loan Repayments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 --
New Revenue Allocated by City Council $10,789,776 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0  $10,789,776

ARPA CIP Funds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

FY Total $10,789,776  $167,381 $61,667 $88,095 $0  $57,246 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,164,165

The lifecycle of a project often spans more than a single FY. The “Start” column in the table below represents remaining monies already committed and/or

Commitments and Reservations

reserved for a project on July 1 of the current FY.

Fund / Project FY Total Grand Total
Housing Trust Fund
Braddock SAP $23,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,273
Pilot Rental Assistance $790,390 -$32,166 -$20,231  -$42,992 -$31,611 -$32,415 -$26,244 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$185,658 $604,732
Rebuilding Together Alexandria (RTA) $0 $50,000 $0 $0 -$50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Housing Trust Fund Total $813,663 $17,834 -$20,231 -$42,992 -$81,611 -$32,415 -$26,244 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$185,658 $628,005
Housing Opportunity Fund
AHDC - Arlandria -$1,144,640 $9,151,108  -$1,640,936 $0  -$333,225 -$175,769 -$175,855 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,825,323 $5,680,684
AHDC - Operating $0 $250,000 -$250,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ARHA - Redevelopment and Repositioning $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ARHA - Samuel Madden $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arlandria Chirilagua Housing Coop $853,747 -$180 -$11,272 -$192,338 -$99,425 -$96,643 -$150,902 -$570 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$551,330 $302,417
CLI - Elbert Avenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
EHIP $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pendleton Street Project $1,850,141 $0 -$21,153 -$201,987  -$224,180 -$129,977 -$130,160 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$707,456 $1,142,686
Wesley - Parc Square $131,300 $0 $0  -$2,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$2,300 $129,000
Housing Opportunity Fund Total $1,690,549 $9,400,928 -$1,923,360 -$396,624 -$656,830 -$402,389 -$456,917 -$570 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,564,238 $7,254,787



	AHAAC February 2026 Agenda
	AHAAC January 2026 Minutes
	January 2026 AHAAC Financial Report
	Cover Page
	AHAAC Financial Report


